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From:

J
Kamaliah KAMIS (5PF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.govsg»

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 3:29 PM I

Ta: Rohaizal (LKKAut:)

Cc Bryan Ang (LKKAuto), SPF-TP FAIT; Chin Yong|TAN (5PF)
Subject: Mecharical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sirs, '

a)

b)

c)

|
May | seek your assistance to perform a detalled mechanical mspe:tinn"uf the 16 vehicles below:

Case IAFP-1B-20181219 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxl, mg;a?ﬂ, {TP/1P/63127/2018)

On 13 December 2018 (Thursday) at about .31 a.m., based on the uideén footage retrieved from the Potential
Defendant’s in-car camera, the Potential Defendant was travelling straiéht along Upper Thomson Road
towards the diréction of Thomson Road on lane 2 of the 3 lanes road. Upon reaching the signalised T-
junction of Upper Thomsan Road by Ang Mo Kio Avenue 1, the traffic light signal was showing green for the
Patential Defendant’s direction of travel. As such, the Potential Defendant continued to trave! straight and
made his way towards the T-junction. As he was making his way across '.the Junction, the Deceased was seen
running from the Potential Defendant’s right side to left side, after the junction. Moments latér, the front
portion of the Potential Defendant’s motor taxi collided onto the left SI; of the Deceased, causing the front
windscreen of the Potential Defendant’s motor taxi to shatter and the Deceased to fall onto the road, As a

result of the accident, the Deceased sustained multiple injuries and was}:nronuunced dead at scene at 6.44
a.m. by Paramedic Sgt Yew Chow. ]

Vehicles to be inspected: SHC1995L (Potential Defendant)
10 InCharge: 10 Clarence Lim A

On 14 Degember 2018 (Friday) sometime before 3.16 a.m., the Uetease{l was riding his motorcycle alone
along Jgtan Eunos, slip road into PIE (Tuas), when he was believed to have lost control of his motorcycle and
skiddpl. After the Deceased skidded, he landed on the grass patch whild the motoreycle landed in the bushes
road. The Deceased was pronounced dead at scene at 3.30 a.m, by the attending paramedic,

Vehidles to be inspected; 53025 (Deceased)

0 Inv&harga; 10 Clarence Lim f

On 16 December 2018 (Sunday) at about 2.44 p.m., based on the video footage retrisved frot LTA sky
camera, the Involved Party was travelling straight along Bukit Timah Expressway towards Woodlands, before
Mafdal Road exit, on lane 3 of the 3danes road, The EMAS tow truck was taking up an active job and was
following one breakdown unknown vkhicle out®f the expressway. Whilg the EMAS tow truck was doing s0,
the Deceased who was riding alone on his motorcycle was travelling directly behind of the EMAS tow truck,
on lane 3 of the 3-lanes road and collided into the rear of the EMAS tow truck. After the collision, the
Deceased and the motorcycle skidded to the left and fell on their left side. As a result of the accident, the
Deceased sustained head injuries and he was conveyed by an amhulanui to Khoo Teck Pual Hospital in an
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unconscious state. However on the same day at 3.57 p.m., the Deceased!succumbed to his injuries and he
was pronounced dead by Dr Tee JohnEe in the hospital

Vehicles to be inspected: FANA39X (Deceased) |

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence Lim

On 16 December 2018 (Sunday) at about 2.44 p.m,, based on the video fpotage retrieved from LTA sky
camera, the Involved Party was travelling straight along Bukit Timah Expressway towards Woodlands, before
Mandal Road exit, on lane 3 of the 3-lanes road. The EMAS tow truck was taking up an active job and was
following one breakdown unknown vehicle out of the expressway. While the EMAS tow triick wias doing so,
the Deceased who was riding alone on his motorcycle was travelling directly behind of the EMAS tow truck,
on lane 3 of the 3-lanes road and collided into the rear of the EMAS tow trun:k. After the callision, the
Deceased and the motorcycle skidded to the left and fell on their left side. As a resulp of the atcident, the
Deceased sustalned head injuries and he was conveyed by an ambulance to Koo Teck Puat Hospital in an
unconscious state. However on the same day at 3.57 p.m., the Dmaased%m_r.:um bed to his injuries and he
was pronounced dead by Dr Tee lohn Ee in the hospital

Vehicles to be inspected: YP7064G (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: 1D Clarence Lim

On 13 November 2018 (Tuesday) at about 8.23 p.m,, the Involved Party 4'35 making a right turn when traffic
light was green light signal with green man signal at the signalised pedestrian. While the Involved Party was
turning right, he collided onto the Deceased whom was crossing the signalised pedestrian crossing from
Invalved Party's left to right. The Deceased was conveyed by ambulance to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital and was
pronounced dead on 19 November at 1,10 pm by Dr Willis George ChrlsT:pher.

Vehicles to be inspected: GBGI152A {Involved Party) I

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence Lim

On .26 November 2018 (Monday) at about 2.38 p.m., the Involved Party was driving straight in his motor lorry
when the Deceased crossed the road from his right to left. The Involved l’art!,.r was unable to brake in time
and collided onto the Deceased. The Deceased was conveyed by ambulance to Ng Teng Fong General
Hospital and was pronounced dead on the same day at 4.04 pm by Dr Tdrence Seah.

|

Vehicles to be inspected: GBAA4238B (lnvolved Party) |
|

J .

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence Lim

-ase |AFF-1B-20181413 - Mechanical inspection of Motor Lorry, GBGFIULK (TP/IF/ 68603/ 2018
ase IAFP-1B-20181219 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Bus J5P1236 (TP/IP/68603/2C
ase |AFP-18-20181219 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBL2650Z (TP/IP/68603/2018
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On 12 December 2018 at 10,08 pm, along PIE 22.7km towards Tuas motor lorry was travelling on lane 4 of 5

lanes when the lorry braked as vehicle ahead were braking. Motorcycle then collided onto the rear of the
lorry causing both rider and pillion to fall on lane 5. Motor bus on lane 5 then ran over the pillion. The pillion

was sent to National University Hospital (NUH) and succumbed to hef injuries on the same day and was
pronounced dead at NUH. |

Vehicles to be inspected: GBG7101K {involved Party)
Vehicles to be inspected: ISP1236 (Involved Party)
Vehicles to b inspected: FBI.ZESﬂZ{Putem:aI Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Yazid \

Case: IAFP-1B-20181219 - Mechanical Inspection o otorcycle, JSM2826 (TP/IP b // 40 8)°

ase: |IAFP-1B-20181219 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JJA 221 (TP/IP/66447/2018
On 1 December 2018 at about 1.45 pm, motorcycle JSM 2826 was tmu!elling on lane 1 of 3 lapnes when the
matorcyele collided onto the rear of a motor car. Motorcycle 1JAS221 then collided onto the motorcycle JSM
2826 when the motorcycle fell onto the path of motorcycle 11AS221. I”Fz rider of motorcycle I1SM 2826 was
then serit to KTPH and was pronounced dead in hospital.

Vehicles to be inspected: 1SM2826 (Deceased) |
Vehicles to be inspected: JJA5221 (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: SI0 Yazid

On 14 December 2018 at about 11.41 pm, motar lorry (GBFE627Y) was negotiating a right bend along AYE
(MCE), 12km an unknown lane of the 3-lanes road when it collided into the rear of a Malaysian motor ior#
(UUBE51) that was travelling ahead of moter lorry (GBFGE2TY). Due % the impact, both vehicles collided
into 7 portions of the left rallings, entered Into the grass verge and collided into signboard. As & result of the
collision, the front passenger of motor lorry (GBFE6Z7Y) had sustair.eq injuries to his face, head and lungs
and was reparted to be in critical condition. He was sent by an ambulance to National University Hospital in
an unconscious state for treatment. However on 15 December 2018 at 5.31am, he succumbed to his injuries
and was pronounced dead by Dr Ee Yong in the said hospital, Ward 21 *d &,

Vehicles to be inspected: UU8651 (Involved Party) '
Vehicles to be inspected: GBF6627Y (Patential Defendant)

I In-Charge: 510 Kamaliah

On 09.11.2018 at about 06.04 a.m,, B1 was driving along Ghim Moh Road towards Commonwealth Ave West
direction on the right of 3 lanes road. Upon reaching the signalized T-junttion of Commaonwealth Ave West, he
then proceeded to make the right turn into Commonwealth Ave West jowards Boon Lay Way direction with
traffic light was showing green only in his direction. Whilst doing so, helhit onto A-1 who was crossing at the
designated pedestrian crossing from his left to right perspective. As ajresult of the accident, A-1 sustained
traumatic brain injuries and was conveyed by ambulance to National niversity Hospital in an unconscious
condition. He was in coma state during my visit and the doctor commented that he isin a life threatening
situation. However on 6 December 2018 at 3.36 pm, Al succumbed to his injuries.and he was pronounced
dead by Dr Kevin Chan in the said hospital,
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Vehicles to be inspected; SU1342L (Potential Defendant) ’

10 In-Charge: 510 Kamaliah I

Case |AFP-1B-20181219 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lo GBD7327 P/IP/69599/2(0
.ase |AFP-1B-20181219 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcych rBBbel ¥ (TPAIP/69599/2018

On 18 December 2018 (Tuesday) at about 7.03 p.m., motor lorry :GBFJ,BITSI was travelling along Tuas West
Drive towards the direction of Tuas Checkpoint, on the right lane of 2 lanes road. At the junction of Tuas Link 4,
the motor lorry (GBF73275) made a right turn after he noticed the traHiFlight on his direction was red with a
green right turning arrow, While he was making the turn, the motorcycle (FBBBG12Y), who was travelling on
the epposite direction, failed to conform to the red light signal and collided onto the front portion of the
motor lorry (GBF73275). Due to the accident, the rider of motorcycle (FRBBE12Y) sustained multiple injuries
and he was conveyed in a conscious state to National University Hospital by an ambulance. However on 18
December 2018 (Tuesday) at 8.15pm, the rider collapsed and he was pronounced dead in the said hospital.
| {
Vehicles to be inspected: GBD7327S (Involved Party) |
Vehicles to be inspected: FBB612Y (Deceased) l

IQ In-Charge: SI0 Farhan \

These request has been approved by my management.

Thank you Sirs, {

CE: Bryan B FAIT Team, fyip

Kamallah Kamis (Miss)

Senjor Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team

Traffic Police Department | Singapore Pollce Force

DID; {65) 6547 6435 | FAX; (65) 6547 6352 '
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